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MCA Georgia

Industry-led Skills and Workforce Development Project Manager

PROGRAM IMPROVEMENT COMPETITIVE GRANTS

CONCEPT PAPER FORM

Request for Proposals Reference №: MCA-GEORGIA-PICG-2015-09-14-01
Deadline for receipt of concept papers: 14th September 2015
	Name of applicant:
	


	Dossier No

At the Opening
	

	(for official use only)


NOTICE

Please, read and complete this form with all due care!
The Concept Paper Form serves as a first-screening test for potential grant activities. The form is designed to gather essential basic information about the applicant and what it is proposing to do. You will only be requested to submit a full application form if your concept paper is pre-selected. 
The Concept paper form should be filled in as carefully and clearly as possible so that it can be properly evaluated. The Applicant should be precise and provide enough detail to ensure the application is clear, particularly as to how the aims of the project will be achieved, the benefits that will flow from it and the way in which it is relevant to the program's objectives. Your text should follow the questions mentioned under each section. 

Any error or major discrepancy related to the points listed in the Checklist (section IV of the Concept Paper form) may lead to the immediate rejection of the application.

	Hand-written Concept Papers will not be accepted.


	IMPORTANT! Please, note that only the Concept Paper form will be transmitted to the evaluators. It is therefore of utmost importance that this document contain ALL relevant information concerning the project. No supplementary annexes should be sent.


Concept Papers forms must be submitted in one original in English and one translation in Georgian, as well as in electronic format (CD, Flash memory, etc). The electronic format must contain the exactly the same concept paper as the printed version enclosed. 

Important! The Checklist (Section IV of the Concept Paper form) and the Declaration by the applicant (Section V of the Concept Paper form) must be stapled separately and enclosed in the envelope. Applicants must verify that their Concept Paper is complete using the checklist (section IV of the concept paper form). Incomplete concept papers will be rejected.
Concept Papers must be received in a sealed envelope by registered mail, private courier service or by hand-delivery (a signed and dated certificate of receipt will be given to the deliverer or send by mail) at the following address: 27 Alexander Griboedov Street, 0108 Tbilisi, ISWD Office by 18:00 hrs Tbilisi time on 14th  September 2015.
The outer envelope must bear as indicated below: 


I. 
CONCEPT PAPER APPLICATION DATA SHEET
PROGRAM IMPROVEMENT COMPETITIVE GRANTS

	APPLICANT:
	Full Legal Name of Lead Partner:
	

	
	Acronym:
	

	
	Partners’ Names and Country of Registration:
	

	
	Country of Registration of Lead Partner:
	

	
	ID Number:
	

	
	TVET Authorization Number (if applicable):
	

	
	Legal Status:
	

	
	Establishment date:
	

	
	Official Address:
	

	
	Contact Person (name and position):

Office Tel:

Mobile Tel:

Fax:

E-mail:
	


	Title of the Proposal
	


	Geographical region where the project is to be implemented 


	Main

targeted

country

	Planning Region
	Region
	Municipality
	Town
	Village
	

	
	
	
	
	
	Georgia


Approximate cost of the proposed activity (cash, in-kind and third-party sources). 

(The applicant must submit a rough estimate of the cost of the proposed activity and output/deliverables and sources of funds, specifying how much will come from MCA-Georgia, the applicant’s contribution, applicant’s partner organization and any third-party contributions. A detailed budget is not necessary at this point, only rough estimates. A sample budget form is given below, which should be filled according to the requirements of your activity and the planned deliverables/milestones.)
	Description of outputs/deliverables cost Item
	Fund Allocation 
	Sum  

	
	Applicant’s main implementing partner ‘s contribution (USD) (TVET)
	Applicant’s partners’ cost-share contribution (USD)


	Requested grant from MCA-Georgia (USD)
	Third
 party (USD)
	

	PIU Deliverables)
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	Deliverable 1: Mobilization plan
	
	
	
	
	

	Deliverable 2:
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	
	
	
	
	

	Outsourced Deliverables
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	Deliverable 1: 
	
	
	
	
	

	Deliverable 2:
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	
	
	
	
	

	TOTAL
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	Cost-Share Ratio:
	


* Please, amend/change as needed:
	Industrial/agriculture/tourism sector
	
	[sector]

	Proposed project duration
	[months]

	Total budget 
	
	$

	Requested Grant Contribution
	
	$                     =       % of total budget

	Current overall operating (running) cost of your training programs/TVET school
	
	$

	Foreseen overall incremental cost of the proposed training program(s)
	
	$

	Foreseen overall incremental cost of the maintenance cost of the proposed infrastructural improvements/rehabilitation
	
	$

	Number of students in a cohort (size of class(es) for new program
	
	

	What is the length of proposed program study?
	
	[months]

	What kind of jobs the graduates of the new program can get?
	
	


II. 
CONCEPT PAPER FORMAT

The Concept Paper must answer 3 sections in a maximum of 8 pages (the font size cannot be smaller than Times New Roman 10).  
Please, provide the following information:
1. Summary of the proposal (2 pages)
	1.1
	Brief description of the proposed project: background and justification of proposal, objectives, expected results, summary of main activities, deliverables and related methods, proposed innovations, risk factors and management thereof, overall implementation timeframe of the project. 

	
	


2. Relevance of the proposal: (3 pages)
	2.1
	What is the relevance of your proposal to the needs and constraints of labor market, industry sector, the region and the country?

	
	

	2.2
	What are the problems to be resolved and the needs to be met, how these have been defined? What formal surveys and research, official statistical data and report(s) have been used to define the problems, which are addressed in the proposal?

	
	

	2.3
	Who are the actors involved (stakeholders, target groups description, final beneficiaries, needs and estimates)?

	
	

	2.4
	What is the relevance of the proposal to the objectives and priority issues of the PICG objectives and national priorities? What are the expected results?

	
	

	2.5
	How are employers and industry representatives involved in the identification of the needs and formulation of the proposal for new TVET programs?

	
	

	2.6
	How OHS issues will be address in the proposed project?

	
	

	2.7
	What positive and/or negative effect(s)/impact(s) the proposed project activities (incl. infrastructure improvements) might have in each of these areas: (i) environmental and social fields, (ii) labor and working conditions, (iii) efficient use of resources and prevention of pollution, (iv) community health, safety and security, (v) land acquisition and involuntary resettlement, (vi) biodiversity conservation and sustainable management of living natural resource, (vii) cultural heritage issues and how potential risk factors will be managed?

	
	

	2.8
	How social inclusion and gender integration issues will be addressed in the proposed project?

	
	

	2.9
	What innovative and good practices are proposed?

	
	


3. Methodology, Organization and Sustainability: (3 pages)
	3.1
	What are the main project activities, outputs and related implementation methods (including infrastructural improvement, if relevance?  

	
	

	3.2
	What are the partnership arrangements proposed?

	
	

	3.3
	What project management systems, roles and functions will be established?

	
	

	3.4
	What are the risk factors and the strategy for their management?

	
	

	3.5
	How will the project achieve sustainability - policy and programmatic, institutional, financial, technical, environmental?

	
	


III 
CONCEPT PAPER EVALUATION GRID
NB: An initial simple Cost-Benefit analysis will be carried out, based on the data provided in the Concept Paper, which will be taken into account in the evaluation and the short-listing of applicants.
Mark or encircle as per expert assessment of the reviewer:

Very Poor = no or very insufficient information;

Poor = insufficient information, which is not supported with data;

Satisfactory = sufficient information, which is not supported with data;

Good = sufficient information, with accurate data but no reliable sources of information are quoted;

Very Good = sufficient information, with accurate data and quoted reliable sources of information.
	
	 Relevance of the proposal
	Very poor
	Poor
	Satisfactory
	Good 
	Very Good 
	Comment 

	#
	Evaluation Criteria 
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Relevance to LM, Industry, Stakeholders 
	7
	14
	21
	28
	35
	

	1
	Relevance of the Concept to : objectives / aims of the Request for Proposals, needs of labour market in the targeted region/country, Industry sector, the PICG objectives and priorities, needs of the target groups, description/characterization of the target groups and analysis  of the stakeholders provided in the Concept.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Problem analysis  & evidence 
	3
	6
	9
	12
	15
	

	2
	Understanding of the problem situation/ problem analysis, justification of the problem, relevance of the data (primary such as survey, focus groups, etc. as well as secondary, such as statistics and reports) to the justification of the needs and problems.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Stakeholder involvement and networking 
	4
	8
	12
	16
	20
	

	3
	Involvement of employers and industry representatives in the needs identification, in the formulation of proposed new TVET program, in the implementation of proposed new TVET program, in proposal development, and in TVET good governance.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Relevance to and addressing ESP, SGI and occupational health and safety (OHS) issues as well as innovation and good practice.
	4
	8
	12
	16
	20
	

	4
	Have issues relating to OHS, ESP, SGI been identified and how will they be addressed. Description and justification of innovative practices in the proposed TVET program.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Sub Total
	18
	36
	54
	72
	90
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Methodology 
	5
	10
	15
	20
	25
	

	5
	Proposed activities/methods are adequate to the project objectives, and expected results. The proposal described adequately the methods needed to address the ESP, OHS and SGI issues as well as methods to carry out infrastructure development/upgrade activities. Risks factors are well defined and risk management strategies described.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	Sustainability 

	5
	10
	15
	20
	25
	

	6
	The proposal describes sustainability prospects of the new training programs beyond the project duration, including ESP, OHS and SGI issues. The proposal provides technologically sustainable solutions of project interventions, including feasible financial sustainability plan of the project activities beyond the project duration.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Sub Total
	10
	20
	30
	40
	50
	

	Total
	28
	56
	84
	112
	140
	


Only the applicants who have been given a total average score of minimum 84 points and minimum 50% of the maximum score per section will be invited to submit full application forms.
IV
CHECK LIST

	Before sending your CONCEPT PAPER, please check that each of the following componentS IS complete and respectS the following criteria :
	To be filled in by the applicant
	To be filled in by the ISWD TAT/TEP

	
	Yes
	No
	Yes
	No

	1. The Concept Paper is drafted following the published format for this Call for proposals;

	
	
	
	

	2. The project will be implemented by an eligible organization;


	
	
	
	

	3. The project will be implemented in the eligible regions;
	
	
	
	

	4. The project will be implemented in the eligible industrial/agriculture sectors;


	
	
	
	

	5. The project will be implemented through eligible activities as per the Grant Operations Manual;


	
	
	
	

	6. The project has eligible target groups as per Grant Operations Manual;


	
	
	
	

	7. The project envisions twinning partnership for project budgets exceeding US $ 1 M;


	
	
	
	

	8. The duration of the project is equal or lower than 24 months (the maximum allowed);


	
	
	
	

	9. The duration of the project is equal or higher than 12 months (the minimum allowed);


	
	
	
	

	10. The requested amount is equal or lower than US $ 3,000,000 (the maximum allowed);


	
	
	
	

	11. The requested amount is equal or higher than US $ 300,000 (the minimum allowed);


	
	
	
	

	12. The co-financing is minimum 10% for grants in the range of US $300000 up to 1,000,000 and 15% for grants equal or above US $1,000,000 of requested grant amount.

	
	
	
	

	13. Electronic version is enclosed (CD, Flash memory, etc.).


	
	
	
	

	14. The Concept Paper is typed and is in English and Georgian. 


	
	
	
	

	15. All sections of the Concept Paper have been filled in. 
	
	
	
	

	16. One original in English and translation in Georgian are enclosed.
	
	
	
	

	17. The Declaration by the applicant has been typed, filled in and has been signed.
	
	
	
	


V. 
DECLARATION BY THE APPLICANT

	A. The applicant declares that:

· It has the sources of financing and professional competence and qualifications specified in section 2 of the RfP.

· It undertakes to comply with the IFC Performance principles and the requirements of the RfP
· It is directly responsible for the preparation and management of the action with its partners, and is not acting as an intermediary.

· It and its partners do not fall in any of the categories ineligibility options or exclusions, listed in the RfP.
· If selected, it is in a position to deliver in the second phase, immediately upon request, the supporting documents stipulated under point 3.3 of the RfP.


	Furthermore, the applicant declares that :
	To be filled in by the applicant
	To be filled in by the ISWD TAT/TEP

	1. It is eligible in accordance with the criteria set out in the RfP.
	
	
	
	

	2. Partner 1 is eligible (in accordance with the criteria set out in the RfP.) (if any)

	
	
	
	

	3. Partner 2 is eligible (in accordance with the criteria set out in the RfP.) (if any) 

	
	
	
	

	4. Partner … is eligible (in accordance with the criteria set out in the RfP.) (if any) 

    NB: add as many rows as partners
	
	
	
	


	B. SIGNATURE:

	I, the undersigned and person responsible in the applicant organisation for the concept paper, certify that the information given in this Declaration is correct.

Date:                                                                 

Name:                                                                                    Signature:

Position:


VI. 
ASSESSMENT GRID

(FOR THE USE OF TEP ONLY)

	
	YES
	NO

	1. The Deadline has been respected.

	
	

	2. The Concept Paper form satisfies all the criteria mentioned in the Checklist (Section III of the Concept Paper form).


	
	

	The verification of the Checklist has been conducted by ……………………………………… On the ……………………………………………..



	DECISION 1: The TEP has decided to recommend the Concept Paper for Evaluation after having passed the Administrative check. (If not, reasons must be encoded in the Administrative check Grid, in the Administrative Check report, and in the letters sent out to applicants).
	
	

	DECISION 2:   The TEP has approved the Concept Paper and asked the pre-selected applicant to submit a full proposal after having pre-TEP members, in the Concept Paper Evaluation report and in the letters sent out to applicants.)
	
	


Grant Management Officer, PICG, ISWDP Office


27 Alexander Griboedov Street, 0108 Tbilisi


Program Improvement Competitive Grants


Request for Proposals № MCA-GEORGIA-PICG-2015-09-14-01; 


Full name of the applicant:


Full address of the applicant:


"Not to be opened before the opening session" and "არ გაიხსნას პროექტების განხილვამდე”








� Other donors, banks/micro-finance institutions 


�  	Please  indicate “Not Applicable”  (NA) if you have no partner


�  	Please  indicate “Not Applicable”  (NA) if you have no partner


�  	Please  indicate “Not Applicable”  (NA) if you have no partner
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